May 11, 1986

Ny dear Bramwell,

I hope you will find time to drop in to lunch on
Friday, when I expect you will also be asble to mee Pearson,
If the Counoil were to wish 1t, they are, of course, free
to redraft the terms of reference of the appointing
Committee, emphasising particular lines of ressarch, I
think, however, myself, that ona of the principal
advanteges of having representatives of sclentific bodiss
is that they w 111 lmow what lines of research are, Iin
fact, likely to be fruitful in throwling light on Bugenie
problems much better than the Council can possibly do,

Yours sincerely,



